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Fiona Hill

From: Dublin Friends of the Earth <dublin@foe.ie>
Sent: Thursday 10 June 2021 15:02
To: circulareconomy
Subject: Ciricular Economy Strategy Submission - June 2021
Attachments: Dublin Friends of the Earth Circular Economy Straetgy Submission June 2021.docx; 

Dublin Friends of the Earth Circular Economy Straetgy Submission June 2021.pdf

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organisation. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognise the sender and know the content is safe. 
 
 

 
 

 
To Whom It May Concern,   
 
Please find attached Dublin Friends of Earth's submission to the Public Consultation on the proposed publication 
of the Circular Economy Strategy.  
 
Thank you for the opportunity to participate in this submission.  
 
Best wishes,  
Steering Committee 
 
Dublin Friends of the Earth  
c/o Friends of the Earth Ireland, 9 Upper Mount Street, Dublin 2 
Instagram 
Facebook 
Twitter 
YouTube  
Kindly let us know if you wish to be removed from our mailing list. 














